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EXTERNAL LIAISON:

Home Affairs Crisis Coordination Centre
Nothing to report, regular national bushfire updates are being provided to jurisdictions.

Defence

Business as usual, remains ready to assist - no formal requests for assistance from ACT ESA to
ADF at this stage. Defence has submitted an RFl to Defence to scope availability of
medic/counsellor staff to assist at Recovery Centres.

ICON Water

Business as usual, no issues.

Zinfra (Gas)
Business as usual, no issues.

Telstra
All Telstra ACT sites are currently operating as expected.

There are no at risk Telstra sites identified at this stage, this may change later in the day
depending on changes of conditions.

National Capital Authority (NCA) ,
All operation as per normal weekend with contractors on standby for urgent safety issues. All
National Estate land is open.

FURTHER INFORMATION anciEMERGING [SSUES

(Comments as appropriate)

PREPARED BY: Ann-Marie Burgoyne POSITION: ECC Manager

POSITION: Ingi ontroller

APPROVED BY: Paul Flynn
Approved

POSITION: Emer; ontroller
ENDORSED BY: Georgeina Whelan

Approved
TIME: 11:50 DATE: 4 January 2020 TIME: 11:50 DATE: 4 January 2020

Operations Situation Report
Operations-In-Confidence
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Pond, Aleks (Heglth)

e =
From: ECC-HealthLO1
Sent: Sunday, 5 January 2020 10:24 AM
To: Coleman, Kerryn (Health)
Cc: ACT Health, HPSOps; McKerlie, Donna (Health)
Subject: FW: Hospital presentations
Attachments: PATIENT FLOW bed numbers STATUS REPORT 2000HRS.docx
UNCLASSIFIED
Hi Kerryn

Please see update below regarding smoke in Canberra Hospital.
I will include this information in the next ECC update.
Kirstie

ACT Health Liaison Officer | ACT Emergency Coordination Centre
Ph: 02 6205 2384 | Email: health1.ESA@act.gov.au

From: McKerlie, Donna (Health) <Donna.McKerlie@act.gov.au>
Sent: Sunday, 5 January 2020 10:18 AM

To: ECC-HealthLO1 <Health1.ESA@act.gov.au>

Cc: Bower, Linda (Health) <Linda.Bower@act.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Hospital presentations

UNCLASSIFIED
Hi Kirstie,

Sorry for the delay, they were having a large group meeting at the hospital this morning including the bed managers.
Attached is current bed numbers at 1000 today (ignore the title), we don’t have many.

I have spoken to the CHS Hospital Commander (Katrina Bracher). Smoke in hospital buildings continue to be an
issue. The MRI machines are smoke sensitive and are up and down. The heat that affected both MRl and CT last
night is resolving. The wards are still warmer than usual but cooling down. At this mornings staff info session, a
Senior Respiratory Physician addressed the staff regarding masks. Reiterating Bernadette’s message that uniless you
have an underlying respiratory issue, there is no need to wear them. The staff were pleased to hear this from him
and so they are arranging for him to do a video for staff who couldn’t make the meeting.

Immediate Plan — Divisional Reps are commencing a formal walkthrough of all Hospital buildings to determine air
quality/presence of smoke. The hospital commander will be in touch with me once they have collated the data.

Kind Regards

Donna MicKerlie

Director Emergency Management

Hospital Emergency Management Coordinator

Office of the Chief Operating Officer | Canberra Health Services | ACT Government
T:02 5124 5324 | MFE: donna.mckerlie@act.gov.au

Building 24, Level 1, Canberra Hospital, Yamba Drive, Garran ACT 2605

RELIABLE | PROGRESSIVE | RESPECTFUL | KIND
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Stock levels will be monitored by ESA but are being managed based on the consumption rates of P2 masks per day
(worst case) by Directorates as outlined below. Please contact me if these need to be adjusted.

Directorate / Approx Requirements per Day
Agency
ESA 500 - 500
JACS ACT Corrective Services TBA
CHS -
TCCS 500 - 600 (bus, library, Yarralumla

Nursery, capital linen, cemeteries,
domestic animal services, libraries)
EPSDD Sufficient stocks for Parks and Cons
Staff

Thank you.

Bren Burkevics | Executive Branch Manager

phone 02 6207 8628 | Mobiic | Se<ore Pror NN

Executive Assistance: Julie Butt, julie.butt@act.gov.au, (02) 620 50553

Security and Emergency Management Branch (SEMB) | Justice and Community Safety Directorate | ACT Government
Level 9, 12 Moore St Canberra City ACT | GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601

www.justice.act.gov.au
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o Orders for P2 masks must be placed in writing (email) to:

Jason Jones | Executive er, Communication Centre Reform
Phone p 02 62078437 m | Email : jason.jones@act.gov.au
ACT Emergency Services Agency | Justice & Community Safety Directorate

17 Amberley Avenue, Fairbairn Business Park Majura ACT 2609 | GPO Box 158 Canberra
ACT 2601

o Please contact Mr Jones to confirm that the directorate is lodging an order.
o Directorates will be required to sign the receipt of orders.

® The Directorate coordinators/approving officers are as follows:

Directorate Coordinating/Approving Executive

Canberra Health
Services

CMTEDD

EDU

EPSDD

Health

Major Project Canberra

TCCS Ben McHugh
Executive Group Manager City Services

CSD

JACS Jon Peach
Executive Group Manager Corrective Services

© Please contact EBM SEMB Bren Burkevics to add officers to the Coordinating/Approving
Executive list.

P2 MASKS ARRANGEMENT FOR ACT COMMUNITY / VULNERABLE PEOPLE

e Under development — Deputy Director-General Karen Doran.

Cleared by: Karen Doran, Deputy Director-General Community Safety, JACS.
Consultation: Chief Health Officer, EBM Jason Jones.

Action Officer: Bren Burkevics, Executive Branch Manager, JACS SEMB.

TRIM:
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Our consistent advice to the community is:

That the best way to avoid exposure to the smoke is by staying indoors (with windows and doors closed).

Tips on minimising smoke in the home is available on the ESA website — www.esa.act.gov.au
Mask dissemination:

Work is continuing on how the masks will be made available to the more vulnerable people in our community who
are particularly sensitive to smoky conditions and those who are unable to avoid prolonged outdoor exposure.
An update on this will be provided on the ESA website, ACT Health website and through media when available.

General community:
We are aware there is still limited supply in chemists and hardware stores, these are the best suppliers for the
general community.

For those choosing to wear P2 and NS5 masks, advice on how to fit them properly is available from ACT Health at:
https://www.health.act.gov.au/.../heavy-smoke-and-extreme-hea...

Where can | get more information about masks in general then?
Best to go to the ESA website — www.esa.gov.au, follow ESA on social media including Facebook and Twitter

I will do my best to keep you both updated on any comms. It may be by text at times.

Kind regards
Karen Stewart-Moore
PIC
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From: Parton, Rebecca <Rebecca.Parton@act.gov.au>

Sent: Mon nuary 2020 10:43 AM

To

Caulfield, Michelle <Michelle.Caulfield@act.gov.au>; Dunn, Katie <Katie.Dunn@act.gov.au>; Flett, Kim

<Kim.Flett@act.gov.au>; Geoghegan, Tim <Tim.Geoghegan@act.gov.au>; Guthrie, Daniel (Health)

<Daniel.Guthrie@act.gov.au>; Higginbotham, Raphaela <Raphaela.Higginbotham@act.gov.au>; Kaye, Frances

(Health) <Frances.Kaye @act.gov.au>; Martin, Rory <Rory.Martin@act.gov.au>; Mercieca Lima, Peta (Health)

<Peta.Merciecalima@act.gov.au>; Nolan, Julie (Health) <Julie.Nolan@act.gov.au>; Smith, Bec

<Bec.Smith@act.gov.au>; Vane, Tony (Health) <Tony.Vane@act.gov.au>;_
ﬁ; Wickens, Anthony <Anthony.Wickens@act.gov.au>

Cc: Chesterfield, Bradley <Bradley.Chesterfield@act.gov.au>; Brooks, Cherie <Cherie.Brooks@act.gov.au>; Selfe,

Sophie <Sophie.Selfe@act.gov.au>; Day, Amanda <Amanda.Day@act.gov.au>

Subject: CMTEDD Quick Reference Guide: Daily Outdoor Air Quality Risk Assessment

Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED Sensitive
Hi All

Due to current environmental conditions, the CMTEDD team have developed a Quick Reference Guide (QRG) has
been developed to assist with risk assessment of outdoor work activities in relation to air quality.

The intent of the QRG is to provide work groups within CMTEDD with a guidance framework to be able to risk assess
and build on via the identification of real time hazard identification and mitigation controls daily, prior to
commencing and for referencing during outdoor work activities.

The QRG is designed to provide guidance to existing tools within the ACT framework for reference, specifically the
ACT Health advice table for smoky air and the Multiple Hazard Risk Assessment tool located within the ACTPS
WHSMS framework of procedures, templates and tools.

CMTEDD are sharing these guides for your information and to assist in developing guides for your areas if you don’t
currently have information in place. Brad is more than willing to assist if people have any questions about this guide.

CMTEDD are also currently developing some information about determining what are essential services. Whilst this
is peculiar to individual areas, this information may also be useful to you and we will share it once it is developed.

If other areas have information to share, please share with the group.
As this is an unprecedented amount of smoke impacting our environment, and will likely continue for some time, we
will be looking at what WHOG approaches need to be developed / put in place. Please let me know if you have any

thoughts about this.

In the short term - please don’t hesitate to contact me or the team if you have any questions - we won’t have all the
answers but can hopefully assist in connecting you wit the right people to assist.

Kind regards

Rebecca

Rebecca Parton | Senior Director

02 6205 9482 | rebecca.parton@act.gov.au

Workplace Safety and Industrial Relations
Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development Directorate | ACT Government
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